Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 8:36 AM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban; SUR

Subject: aigencrypt RE: RE: OD claim SJC6638L / 0281655758SG- Request for Ol's police
report

Dear Tony,

Received with thanks. Excess has been updated to $1,600.

Thank you.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
SG Claims Operations | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel:8001206556 | Ext:1012205

Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Claims Dept'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD claim SJC6638L / 02816557585G- Request for Ol's police report

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Azlan,
Attached Police report for your kind reference.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

- PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699
p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689828

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223



Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other people. Thank you

From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mailto:Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 9:39 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban
Subject: OD claim SJC6638L / 0281655758SG- Request for OI's police report

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

R ZeNEELE. MERBIER, TR,

fidanissnmanudaaadutannuiiasfaay
tNaa udulvtda TWanwuuun

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay da duogc ma héa, dé doc ndi dung vui 1ong mé tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2021-04-12 09:39 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved.



